## **Reality Scenario Based Training Debrief**

**Title:** Integrated Reality Based Training Debrief

**Recommended Time:** 60 Minutes

**Primary Audience:** Patrol Officers, Detectives, Supervisors

**Module Goal:** Thank student officers for attendance, complete post-test

**Required Materials:** PowerPoint projector

Student Handouts: Post-test

Recommended Time Allocation		
	Unit	Recommended Time (minutes)
1	Thanks	5
2	Debrief	15
3	Test	40
Total		60 minutes

## Slide 1 Instructor notes: Thank everyone for participating in THANK YOU the training. Thank you for attending this training This training is for you, please give me any information that you feel we Make sure all participants received their firearms and intermediate weapons **Instructor says:** This training is for you. Please give me any information that you feel the Training Section can improve on. Remember, to receive full credit for session II of in-service you will need to complete the online survey which we will email to after this training is complete. Slide 2 Instructor says: SCENARIO #I If you used effective communication De-escalation techniques and de-escalation techniques, you Officer safety issues should not have used force. Did anyone have to use force on the Youth response to trauma subject and what do you think you could have done differently? De-escalation tactics and techniques are proactive actions Officers shall avoid taking unnecessary actions that may escalate the need to use force The nature and immediacy of potential threats will help determine what de-escalation or other tactics an officer may use to address the threat

What officer safety issues did we see in this scenario? Solicit student feedback, possible responses include:

- Officers located in the back room away from the door
- Small area where subject was located prevented multiple officers presence
- Subject had a knife

A youth's response to trauma is a sensitive one. Who did not acknowledge and ensure the youth was cared for? What could you have done different?

- To reduce a youth's exposure to trauma, where the arrested parent is calm and compliant, officers shall consider the following:
- Avoid handcuffing or arresting the parent in the presence of the youth.
- Allowing arrested parents to comfort their children, explaining what will happen next, and describing how the child will be cared for in his/her absence. c. Inquiring whether other children may return later to the home and arrange for their care in the parent's absence.

Slide 3 **Instructor says:** SCENARIO #2 If you used effective communication De-escalation and de-escalation techniques, you Plain feel should not have used force. Did anyone have to use force on the subject and what do you think you could have done differently? Active listening Place barriers Did anyone reach into the subject's pocket after feeling an object? If you did, can you articulate that it was immediately apparent that it was evidence or contraband? Solicit feedback and allow officers to explain if they felt it was immediately apparent. Anchor with the policy and current case law regarding plain feel. Caution should be taken attempting to articulate plain feel without the proper training and experience. As always, do not allow the officer in his or her explanation to use boiler plate language If you cannot articulate that, it was an improper search and may subject you to administrative, civil or even criminal liability



